
Elena Sassower

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Wednesday, June 29,2016 1:03 PM

Elena Sassower

Re: FOIL/Records Request: New York State Law Revision Commission

Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf

June 29,2015

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.

Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602

cja@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated June 22, 2016 pursuant to the Freedom of lnformation Law.

You are requesting miscellaneous information relating to the New York State Law Revision Commission.

We are currently working on your request and expect to be able to respond in the near future'

I have attached a copy of the Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public lnspection and Copying of Legislative

Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience

Secretary of the Senate

(See attached file: Rules and Regulations March 20L3'pdf)

From: "Elena Sassower" <elena@judgewatch.org>

To: <foil@nysenate.gov>,"'RobinMarilla"'
<marillar@assembly.state.ny.us>, "'Records 

-Access"'
<Records._Access@exec. ny.gov>

Cc: <rbail@albanylaw.edu>,<nyslrc@albanylaw.edu>,
<pkierna n @schiffhardi n.com>, <bonacic@ nysenate.gov>,

<cherry@ nysenate.gov>, <WeinstH @assem bly.state.ny. us>,



<nozzolio@ nysenate.gov>, <LentolJ @ nyassembly.gow,
<m hutt@alba nylaw.edu>, <jcarlisle@ law.pace.edu>

Date: O6/2212OL612:44 PM

Subject:FOIL/Records Request: New York State Law Revision Commission

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's above-entitled FOIL/records request of today's date.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

9L4-42L-L200

www.judgewatch.org

ATT: NYS Law Revision Commission Executive Director Rose Mary Bailly -

Kindly forward this e-mail to the two commissioners whose e-mail addresses I have not been able to
locate: John A. Cirando, Esq. and Alfred J. Weiner, Esq.

Thank you.


